

BROOKLYN VILLAGE NEWS January 16, 2015

Clerk's Office - 455-4201 Fax - 455-1385 PO Box 189 210 Commercial St Email: clerk@brooklynwi.gov

Public Works Dept. - 455-1842 Fax - 455-1501 102 Windy Lane Email: publicworks@brooklynwi.gov Police Department - 455-2131 Fax – 455-1799 Email: police@brooklynwi.gov

Municipal Court - 455-1168 Email: brooklynmunicipalcourt@brooklynwi.gov

Village Board - Nadine Walsten, PresidentPersonnel – Nadine Walsten, ChairEconomic Development – Heather Kirkpatrick, ChairPlanning/Zoning – Nadine Walsten, ChairFinance – John McNaughton, ChairPublic Works – Todd Klahn, ChairOrdinance – Pat Hawkey, ChairRecreation – Stacey Hardy, ChairSafety – Sue McCallum, Chair

REMINDER

The first installment of 2014 property taxes must be paid by January 31st.

The Clerk's office is open M-F, 7am-5pm if you wish to pay in person. Payments must be postmarked no later than 1/31/15.
Dog and cat licenses must be purchased by January 31st.
Village Ordinance states that all animals must be licensed.
Fees remain unchanged for 2015 – see inside for more details

BROOKLYN VILLAGE BOARD MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 12, 2015

A January 12, 2015, Village Board meeting of the Village of Brooklyn was called to order at 6:30pm in the Village Hall by President Nadine Walsten. Trustees present were Todd Klahn, Pat Hawkey, Zach Leavy, and Susan McCallum. Trustee Frandy arrived at 6:39 pm. Trustee McNaughton was absent. Others present were Clerk Strause, PW Director Langer, Police Chief Barger, Heather Kirkpatrick, Brit Springer, Wm Springer, Roland Arndt, Michelle and Isabelle Brewer. All stood for the Pledge of Allegiance.

Michelle Brewer, Village Municipal Court Clerk since June 2013, dealt with court reporting backlog and continued through January 2015. Next month the Village's court will start to be held in Belleville. Walsten presented a certificate to Michelle thanking her and stated how appreciative the Village is of her services.

Public Comments: Brit Springer questioned an email last week regarding having access to the Village website/ facebook/twitter accounts. Brit gave a review stating a previous Trustee, Dean Van Den Eng, who chaired the website committee in 2013, asked Brit to set up a twitter a/c for the Village. Brit stated she has access to the Village's twitter account and Brooklyn recreation website, twitter, and facebook accounts but not the Village's facebook. Brit said all this social media access brings positive light to the Village. From Jan 2013 through Dec 2013, there were 252 contacts on social media who visited the recreation website; in 2014, 700 visits visited the rec website have come thru social media; and Dec 1 2014 to yesterday, there were 200 visits to website from social media. (Trustee Frandy arrived.) Wm Springer stated if information is not available online, it is not available for him to know about. Brit read a letter from Stacey Hardy, recreation committee chair, stating the social media usage has helped recreation tremendously to get the word out bringing people in from surrounding areas for zumba & yoga. Springer also referred to several other posts from Facebook asking the Village to support social media for communication. One user stated facebook is the only place she gets recreation info. Heather Kirkpatrick reported there are good studies on social media becoming more common as time goes on. Brit and Heather support the need for the Village to create a social media policy. With a change in our society, social media reaches out to our residents and those in surrounding areas. Trustee McCallum interrupted Ms. Springer to ask why she is bringing this information to public comments because it is an item on the agenda. Ms. Springer responded that she was trying to inform the Board of why social media accounts are serving the Village and should not be limited.

Trustee Hawkey moved, second Klahn, carried to approve the minutes of 12-8-14. Trustee Frandy abstained. Trustee Hawkey moved, second Klahn to approve the 12-16 minutes. Hawkey moved, second Klahn to amend the motion to remove Trustee McCallum's restitution fund statement and place in the 12-8-14 minutes. With Trustees McCallum, Frandy, Leavy abstaining, the motion failed for lack of majority vote. Klahn moved to postpone approval to the next meeting, second Hawkey, carried. Trustee McCallum moved to amend 12-8 minutes to add 12-16 restitution statement, second Hawkey, carried. Trustee Frandy abstained.

Board consensus was to move up two items on the agenda: 1) **Report on Fire/EMS** and 2) approval for Brit Springer as manager of Village social media accounts. Roland Arndt reported on current Fire/EMS items being discussed by the District Board. The last meeting of the Fire Board was on 12-17-14. The Fire budget for 2015 was approved at \$285,687, \$274,476 of which was funded by Municipalities with the balance from a drawdown of unallocated funds from previous years. EMS budget is \$226,433, \$133,200 paid by municipalities, \$67,500 from run calls, and \$25,733 from draw down from previous year's unallocated funds. An election of officers has Tom Bowers chief and Leif Spilde, assistant chief. The new EMS director is Dan Dean, assistant is Ryan Schmidt. Funds have been budgeted for hiring two part time staff (1 FT position) cross trained for both fire and EMS departments. Hiring will be done later in the year. Two prospective EMT volunteers are starting class soon. A Nov audit by the state shows the department is in compliance with their protocols and reporting. A new secretary-treasurer has been hired with the retirement of Joanne VanNorman. The next meeting is Jan 21st.

New Business: Approval for Brit Springer as **manager of the Village's social media accounts pro tem** was discussed. Brit has been donating her time to assist recreation and EDC managing facebook and twitter accounts. Pres Walsten stated the Village needs to bring Brit in under the village's umbrella as she has not been

officially appointed. The Personnel committee has been discussing development of a social media policy, one in general and the other for employees specifically. Walsten stated social media is an ideal way to have dialog between elected officials and residents in many communities. Citizen engagement is essential and is a critical issue. Walsten continued saying the average age for Brooklyn residents is 33 years, and they are not using print media, less so for email and websites for information. One form or another of social media is the primary vehicle for communication with these residents. Walsten requested to put together a work group for developing a social media policy which will develop procedures/protocols for use of Facebook, Twitter and other accounts to communicate Village information, promote citizen engagement, and marketing/PR for Village. Brit has offered to volunteer as a manager of social media and monitor the accounts she has access to. Trustee McCallum stated "the cart is ahead of the horse" suggesting the manager role needs to be defined and "control is done unilaterally" before going further. McCallum said she is "all for Facebook for marketing for EDC or the business park but before having someone manage the accounts, a policy is needed". Trustee Hawkey agreed. Walsten asked who had the expertise in the Village to create a policy if Springer was not involved? Would need to contract with a consultant? Walsten stated that Brit is a social media manager for other clients, is knowledgeable and volunteering her time to help with monitoring our accounts and help with policy development. Trustee Klahn stated "perhaps the approach is backwards; however, we need to bring someone in with interest and knowledge and volunteer to be a part of the Village to jumpstart this process". McCallum stated Brit has already been given permission from Van Den Eng and EDC committee and she should be appointed to the website committee. Brit stated she has been in an advisory role for other business clients and is very careful on how and what information is posted, knowing the liability on how people post and their responses. Walsten stated Brit has been doing this but was not officially appointed, and making her advisor or manager will recognize her authority and empower her to address the needs we have. Hawkey recommended taking the issue to the website committee.

Kirkpatrick stated the website committee should be renamed to include social media. Klahn said he liked the idea of an advisor better than a manager and also likes an electronic media committee. Klahn moved to appoint Brit as chair of an expanded designated standing social media committee, second Pat. Klahn amended his motion to make Brit chair and able to post until policy and procedures have been created, second Hawkey, carried. Walsten will make social media committee appointments for the next meeting's approval.

President Walsten attended the Madison Regional Economic Development Partners meeting in Verona. Walsten stated she has had reports she and/or other businesses are discouraging new businesses coming to Brooklyn. This rumor has come and gone for years, but Walsten wants to make it known that the two businesses that were declined in the past would violate the zoning code. Before the business park was created, one wanted to make cement forms in general business district and the other was for a dog kennel in the business park, which was not allowed as intrusive noise is not permitted because of the S. Kerch neighborhood. McCallum stated the dog kennel should have been permitted because the dogs would be trained not to bark. McCallum asked who meets with prospective businesses and they should not be meeting with just one person. She wants any business inquiry to meet with the prospect committee (i.e. village attorney, economic development consultant, builder/developer, chair of EDC, President). Hawkey asked what the process is. Walsten stated she and Heather Kirkpatrick, chair of EDC, are initial contacts and if there is serious interest, a committee meets with prospective company to discuss preliminary plans.

Clerk Strause gave the financial report for November with \$187,698.40 revenue, \$119,446.20 expenses and balance in all funds of \$1,389,900.03. There is no need for a Feb primary because less than 7 trustees are running with the April 7th Spring Election ballot line up as follows: Village President: Pat Hawkey, Nadine Walsten; Village Trustees: Kyle Smith, Heather Kirkpatrick, Todd Klahn, Russell A Cazier, Jr, Brit Springer. Ballot positioning was drawn Wed evening before the finance committee meeting.

Public Works-PW Director Langer reported on **DNR's approval of a \$5,000 grant for maintenance of our tree program. ATC again sent \$500 for our tree program** as they had done last year. RFQs were sent out for water tower inspection due in 2015. Another broken (2nd) water main was repaired at 204 Division St. Seasonal water running letters have been sent and phone calls made. Spilde is working on yearly reports. Dec 8th the WWTP plant had another upset. The bio-solids tank had 70,000 gallons hauled out. There were

generator issues on both holidays. Emergency management committee met on 12-18. Holiday trees are being picked up, gym door lock needed locksmith to repair, loader tires have been sold. There were no burials this month. Brush pile is growing larger. A request to keep flags up from Memorial Day through November for Veterans Day was discussed in committee. Committee wants the flags up for Veterans Day, but PW may take down before this and put back up if time allows. Walsten thanked Langer for sending thank you letters to ATC and DNR for funds received.

Safety: The computer server purchase for the office was ordered and delivered last week. Barger will be working with his IT person to get this and the squad computer installed. The Brooklyn P.D. has a new ORI number having switched from; WI0230500 to; WI0132900. This is a number assigned by the FBI and is a national and international identifier for our agency. This change aligns our agency with Dane County rather than Green County and streamlines our daily data connections at the County, State and Federal levels and especially with dealing with TIME (The Transaction of Information for Managing Enforcement). Barger reported he noticed some minor damage to the right rear of the squad a couple weeks ago and believe it may have been caused by a bicyclist hitting the vehicle while parked. The estimate from Kayser Ford on repair was sought but Chief is waiting for feedback from Wisconsin Sign & Graphics before deciding on how to proceed. Barger is working on the 2014 Year-end-Report. Policy 107 on Uniform issues is complete and waiting for Safety Committee to approve before coming to the Village Board. The background investigation on the new part-time officer hire is almost complete. Brooklyn P.D. participated in the "Booze and Belts" traffic safety initiative December 12 – 20, 2014 and received a recognition plaque for our participation.

New Business: Leavy moved, second Frandy, carried to reserve booth space for the **In business expo Oct 21**, 2015. The booth needs to be reserved by 1-31-15 at a cost of \$975 +\$50 for electricity.

Unfinished Business: Walsten reported the **BBComplex marketing plan** update was completed and turned over to the CDBG specialist. Listing the park on commercial property networks is being worked on. Loopnet, Costar and on Locate WI, all networks, are national/international. There were thirty-four hits in five days on the Loopnet site, going up on 12/24. Walsten stated she is now the representative on the Green County Development Corporation Board since the Village re-joined again this year. Mike Johnson, GCDC executive director, met with EDC previously and is coming back to work in developing a business recruitment plan. **Capital Improvement Plan**-would like to have as targeted item on agenda on how to prioritize CIP projects that are waiting. McCallum asked to add potential future liabilities, such as greater budget expense due to additional hiring needed from Fire/EMS and possible issue should Village need to payback the CDBG grant.

Ordinance recodification-Committee of the Whole: Walsten reported on the changes she was asked to make at the 12-16-14 meeting: Chapter One--Municipal Code was approved pending changes: bottom of page 3, "Brooklyn" was added; page 5, section 1.08 added "proper publication and/or posting as required by state Statutes". Section 1.11 states "if a person defaults in payment of any forfeiture, he may be imprisoned in the county jail until the forfeiture and costs are paid" Attorney Fenner advised Walsten/Klahn at meeting in the morning, this provision more than likely would not be enacted or pursued but could be left in the ordinance. Consensus was to leave in. Chapter 21 Parks & Other Public Places- page 3 Sec. 21.10(c)(1) " see attached snowmobile route" is changed to "see map in clerk's office". Article 1 Sec 21.01 Use of shelters, etc, "available to the public" was added and "to the residents and non-residents alike" was struck. Chapter 2 Administration- Article IX, section on "Lost and Abandoned Property" needs to be created and a proposed draft was referred back to Safety Committee and Ordinance Committee. Chapter 22 Public Nuisances Sec 22.08 The new abatement procedures for snow removal (unshoveled walks) and lawn height violations was inserted. Chapter 24 was repealed 12-16-14 and incorporated in Chapter 22. McCallum requested Sec 22.10 be removed from this Chapter "Junk and Salvage yards" because she felt this was a zoning issue, not nuisance. Hawkey moved, second Frandy, carried to refer this to the zoning administrator. Chapter 20 Traffic and Vehicles-page 2, B.Deposit, Chief Barger wanted "he/she" added in two places. Sec 32.06 "operation of motor vehicles in public or private parking lots" is inserted. Snow removal vehicles on public streets is inserted in 32.07. Old 32.07 "jaywalking" is removed all together. Page 8, Sec 32.16 Non moving Traffic Violation and Registration Program is inserted. Page 9, 32.20(b) dead end street parking added. Deleted 32.22 already in 32.07. Sec 32.25 (c) small case Display changed. Sec 32.28 added per discussion "no

bicycle operated on Village sidewalks <u>unless under 12 years of age</u>. **Chapter 23 Offenses** is not completed, Barger is to add verbiage on open carry of weapons and will bring back to Board after corrections. **Appendix I—Mailboxes was discussed.** The regulations for placement of mailboxes are dictated by the post office and current ordinance has the PW staff acting on behalf of the post office, which the Board felt was inappropriate and needs to be revised. Langer stated adding Diggers Hotline to the revision will trigger PW to review. Ordinance committee will work on getting installation guidelines and regulations and revising ordinance. Klahn stated he would like mailbox information be handed out to residents. Walsten brought up the need to resurrect creating a Welcome packet for new residents, also including public works, recreation committee, Chamber businesses, etc. information along information about mailboxes. Hawkey moved, second Klahn, carried to send mailbox information to Ordinance for more work. **Chapter 25 Animals and 29 Building Regulations** were not revised. Klahn moved, second Frandy, carried to postpone Chapter 25 and 29 until next meeting. Klahn moved, second Leavy, carried to **repeal Chapter 33 as it is incorporated into Chapter 2 Surplus and Obsolete Material**. Revision to "Lost and Abandoned Property" is referred to safety and ordinance committees per motion by Hawkey, second Klahn, carried.

Municipal Court: Next session will be held in Belleville Feb 3. Our bond book needs to be the same as Belleville. Walsten will contact Judge Gehin and hopes to have updated bond book ready for approval at next meeting.

Consent Agenda: Hawkey moved, second Frandy, carried to approve payment of all bills as submitted in addition to \$100 to the Oregon Area Chamber for the annual meeting for Walsten and Kirkpatrick to attend.

Committee Reports: Planning and Zoning will meet on Jan 26th. Ordinance will not be meeting in January waiting for the recodified ordinances to be sorted out. EDC-will meet on Thurs night, 1-15 at 6:30 pm. **Recreation-** Frandy reported on the house decorating contest with the committee voting on the winners. Next year's event may have new categories. A health fair is being worked on for Sept. The craft show did well this 2nd vear collecting \$267 from the donation jars. **Emergency Management** met last month. All trustees are reminded to be up to date on NIMS certifications. Personnel committee met this a.m. with the Village's new attorneys, Lori Lubinsky and Tim Fenner, in Madison to discuss personnel questions and Fenner's requiring agendas/minutes/packet information before meetings for him to review, and other information as part of the attorney orientation. It was questioned whether the meeting was legal because there was no address for the law firm on the agenda. The legal opinion offered by Atty Fenner and Lubinsky stated the agenda met the condition of open meeting law, time, place, date, subject, as there is only one Axley firm in Madison. Information readily available in phone book, website, etc. Trustee Hawkey stated she wanted to attend and didn't know where it was held because the address wasn't on the agenda. She also stated the agenda was not done timely on Friday. In addition to the comment in the email noted above, Atty Fenner requested packet info be emailed to him for review before meetings. The goal is to prevent a lawsuit before we act on it. There is no cost for review to the Village. Finance: Clerk Strause reported 48.7% Green County taxes were collected by 12/31 and 63.7% of Dane County taxes. Act 274, effective 1/1/15, requires landlords be notified of delinquent utility charges within fourteen days after the charge becomes past due only if the landlord provides in writing certain criteria to the municipality. Our past practice has been to send landlords the same notice every month that goes out to delinquent tenants which complies with Act 274. Recycling-no meeting. Website committee may sunset with the new social media committee replacing it.

Klahn moved, second Frandy, carried to adjourn at 9 pm.

Carol A Strause, Clerk-Treas MMC, WCMC, CMTW

President's Letter

Nadine S. Walsten January, 2015

Happy New Year!! I'm one of those who gets excited about the New Year ahead—I can feel it's "promise", love the "clean slate," and I'm waiting for what's unknown. I am particularly looking forward to this coming year for the Village. You know (this may be more female, than male) when you "know", really know, that something is going to happen and how it is going to turn out? "You can feel it in your bones." Well, I have had this sense of certainty about Brooklyn and its ability to create a viable local economy for the last 4 years, and, it is getting stronger. I know—really know--in my head/heart --that we will have business commit to move, or will move, into our park in 2015. (This is usually when my friends start to leave the room....) Those who are in economic development remind me that the first business to move into a new park is the hardest one to find, but promote, market and network as smart and hard as you can, and "it will happen." I know.

At Monday night's board meeting we presented a certificate of appreciation to Michelle Brewer who has been our court clerk for the past year and a half. She has provided superb service organizing and catching up our court records and we are deeply grateful. Michelle, thank you, thank you and you will be missed. The Board also heard from several people from the Recreation Committee how valuable the social media accounts (Facebook, Twitter) are to communicate their programs (nightly Zumba, yoga and planned ballet classes for the kids), share details/scheduling info, etc etc. Brit Springer, volunteer manager of the FB and Twitter accounts for Rec and EDC, shared that 700 visits to the Rec website came from initial contact with Facebook, Twitter for 2014, up from 250 in 2013 and since 12/1/14 until 1/12/15, there have already been 252 visits. (If you aren't aware of what this powerhouse committee is doing, check out their website-truly awesome and they will always be glad to see you!) In the personnel committee, we have just begun work on a policy for social media devices and use, and this subject will stimulate the creation of comprehensive social media policies. A decision was made at the Board meeting to repurpose the Website committee into an "electronic media" committee. Brit has been appointed the chairperson and she and I are looking for people from the community as well as the Board and committees, to bring expertise to help us craft a sound set of social media policies. (BTW, this does not need to be an extensive, time consuming commitment.) Please contact me at president@brooklywi.gov, 455-4201X5, or stop by the Village Hall if you wish to learn more.

One of my personal goals for 2015 is to make the President's Facebook fan page a place where a viable, dynamic information exchange between you and me can take place. I have neglected this valuable tool and I want to change that. Presidents and mayors across the state have on-going conversations with their constituents which informs their municipal decisions and I want to give this a try. Communicating with your elected officials is the most underutilized tool in our democracy, I swear, and it is the one our democracy depends on the most. If money talks, it's because we haven't. Please give my Facebook page a try.

I am so pleased we have 5 people running for 3 open seats for trustee positions, and Pat Hawkey, as my opponent for the Village President position. Pat feels the Village has not had a referendum on whether or not the Village supports the direction the Village board, with my leadership, is taking by developing the business park and other economic development goals set out in the 2013 Economic Development Strategic Plan. This campaign will give the citizens of Brooklyn a chance to make their decisions known. I think having two candidates of different minds on the role of economic development in Brooklyn's future, is democracy at its best. Don't miss it!

Nadine

NOTES FROM PUBLIC WORKS

Snow Removal

All sidewalks must be cleared of snow within 24 hours of snowfall ending. Snow **may not** be put into the street.

"The owner or user of each mailbox shall, within twenty-four (24) hours after the end of each snowfall, remove all snow and ice which has fallen or accumulated in front of said mailbox, and shall remove the snow and ice away from the curb or area in front of the mailbox, a minimum of fifteen (15) feet on each side of said mailbox."

Also, please clear snow from around fire hydrants and water meter readers.

The last Christmas tree pickup will be on Friday, January 30th. After that date, you must dispose of them yourself.

POLICE DEPARTMENT

Activity for December				
Animal	3			
Traffic Incidents	33			
Traffic crashes	1			
Assists	10			
Traffic citations	3			
Traffic warnings	2			
Open Records	3			
Thefts	4			
Damage property	3			
Financial/fraud	1			
Misc comp/arrests	0			
Juvenile off/comp	0			
Parking citations	1			
Disturb/disorderly	0			
Domestic/family	<u>3</u>			
Total	67			



VILLAGE CLERK'S OFFICE

The first installment of 2014 Property taxes must be paid by Jan. 31^{st.} The Clerk's office is open from 7am - 5pm, M-F if you wish to pay in person. You can mail your payment, but it MUST have a postmark of no later than 1/31/15. Please note that the Clerk's office will hold special TAX COLLECTION HOURS on Saturday, January 31st, 2015 from 7am-11am for an added convenience.

* * * REMINDER * * *

Dog and cat licenses must be purchased by January 31st. If you have not previously registered your pet (age 6 mo. or older) with the Village, please provide a copy of a current rabies certificate. Also, if your pet was re-vaccinated during 2014, please provide a new certificate. The fee is as follows:

Neutered/Spayed dog - \$12 Unaltered dog - \$17 Cats - \$5 Village Ordinance states that all animals must be licensed. Only 3 dogs/cats are allowed per residence.

SENIOR POTLUCK LUNCH

Thursday, January 22, 2015 Noon Community Building Kitchen Bring a dish to pass and enjoy good



OREGON AREA SENIOR CENTER 219 PARK ST

PANCAKE BREAKFAST AND BAKE SALE

SUNDAY, JANUARY 25th 7 AM - NOON ADULTS - \$5 CHILDREN - \$2



Brooklyn Cub Scouts Pack 352

32nd Annual Chili Dinner

February 1, 2015 11am - 2pm Brooklyn Community Building

\$7.00 All you can eat, or take home a gallon of chili for \$30.00



Jan. 2015 News from Your Senior Center By Rachel Brickner

While we are all learning to write "2015" on documents, we might as well be engaged in more new learning as well. Learning is good for us, and help keeps our minds healthy and alert.

The Senior Center has some programs coming up that can help with the continuous learning challenge.

Are you curious about e-readers? Did you get a Nook or a Kindle or a tablet for a Christmas gift? One of the librarians from the Oregon Public Library will be here at 10:00 on Jan. 30, to help people learn about e-readers. She will help you learn how to download e-books from the library's Overdrive program. This program is free, but you must register by calling Anne at 835-5801.

Another free, educational program will take place on Feb. 4, at 12:30, when Susan Richards from the Wisconsin Women's Health Foundation will be at the Senior Center presenting "The Healthy Aging Brain." Among the topics to be discussed will be: normal aging vs. dementia; whether prevention of dementia is possible; steps in a dementia diagnosis; what can be done after a diagnosis; and local resources and where to find help.

Being a better driver is the goal of the AARP Smart Driver Class which will be offered at the Senior Center from 11:30 -4:00 on Feb. 5. This driver safety course has proven very popular with local seniors, and may even make you eligible for a discount on your insurance (consult your agent). There is a charge for this program (\$15 for AARP members, \$20 for nonmembers), but scholarships are available. Call Anne at 835-5801 for more information or to register.

The Senior Center has many other on-going opportunities to use your mind, and learn new things. There is a Book Club that meets monthly, there are a variety of computer classes, on-going weekly groups that play a variety of card games and dominoes (new players are always welcome), and monthly nutrition education. Call the Center at 835-5801 for more information on any of these events.







Double Header Held on Saturday, February 7th 2015 • 5pm www.brooklynrecreation.org/events/movienight

**No Parking on Village Streets 1 am – 7 am. until April 15th







If you are in the #health industry (or know someone) in the area, the crew would like to talk to you about an upcoming event that will be part of our Get Fit Program. Please send us a email us at recreation@brooklynwi.gov. We are interested in Doctors, Massage therapists, nutritionists, to list a few.





Hurry and reserve your child's spot today! www.brooklynrecreation.org/pre-ballet



February 2015

Sun.	Mon.	Tue.	Wed.	Thu.	Fri.	Sat.
1 Cub Scout Chili Dinner 11am- 2pm	2 Yoga Bliss- 6:30pm	3 Ordinance mtg- 7am Safety mtg-6pm Tire,oil,battery pickup	4 Finance mtg- 5:00pm Zumba-6:30pm	5 Recreation mtg- 7:30pm Pound-6:30pm Pre-ballet- 5:45pm	6	7 Tone-9am FREE movie night double feature! 5pm
8	9 Village Board- 6:30pm Yoga Bliss- 6:30pm	10	11 RECYCLING Zumba-6:30pm	12 Pound-6:30pm Pre-ballet- 5:45pm	13	14 Yoga bootcamp- 9am
15	16 Yoga Bliss- 6:30pm	17	18 Zumba-6:30pm	19 Pound-6:30pm Pre-ballet- 5:45pm	20	21 Tone-9am
22	23 Planning & Zoning mtg- 6:30pm Yoga Bliss- 6:30pm	24	25 RECYCLING Zumba-6:30pm	26 Public Works mtg-6pm Senior Lunch- noon Pound-6:30pm	27	28 Yoga bootcamp- 9am

notes

Remember to check out our website at <u>www.brooklynwi.gov</u> for important notices and updates!

"Like" us on Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/brooklynvillagewi